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Kent Osmond - Re: Independent Observer

From: Kent Osmond

To: Cahill, Pat

Date: 2015/04/08 9:34 AM
Subject: Re: Independent Observer

I think that would be very emotionally difficult for Sgt SMYTH, as he has no doubt steeled himself to do this in a
couple of hours. He's got to be going through a lot right now and might change his mind if we delay. It would
be great to have the observer there, but the re-enactment should speak for itself and I can't risk losing it by
delay.

>>> Pat Cahill 2015/04/08 9:32 AM >>>

Kent

This is a good plan. However would we be able to hold off on the re enactment until tomorrow as we identify
someone. .

Pat

From: Kent Osmond

To: Cahil, Pat <Pt (I

Sent: 04/08/2015 07:58:43
Subject: Independent Observer

Pat,
If that person is identified / arranged, it would be of great benefit to have them present for the re-enactment.

Kent

/ \ke“\osmu“d

5920 '\lG“eﬂ ()'\\1\5\0 \ﬁ'&s\\

T N
ety &>
e

file:///C:/Users/000042034/AppData/Local/Temp/1/XPgrpwise/5524F640BDIVHQBIvE... 2015/04/13


file:///C:/Users/000042034/AppData/Local/Temp/l/XPgrpwise/5524F640BDIVHQBdivE



